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July 20, 2020
NOTICE OF ADDENDUM
ADDENDUM 1
CONTRACT NO. 8922

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum,
otherwise, the original document shall remain in effect.

SECTION B: PROPOSAL PAGE
Bid Schedule

Omit: Bid item 10712 RAILROAD FLAGGING

SECTION D: SPECIAL PROVISIONS
“ Page D-4, Section 107.12 RAILROAD — HIGHWAY GRADE SEPARATIONS AND APPROACHES, NEW
RAILROAD CROSSINGS, AND OPERATIONS ON RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY

Omit: “Railroad flagging shall be paid under BID ITEM 10712 — RAILROAD FLAGGING.”

Add: “The cost of providing flagging protection shall be construed to be incidental to
other items of the contract and no additional payment will be made. The Contractor
shall anticipated flagging is necessary for the majority of the fence installation excluding
approx. 200 linear feet of fence adjacent to the E. Wilson Street sidewalk starting from
Ingersoll Street.”

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E:
Bidder’s Acknowledgement on Bid Express.

Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:

http://www.bidexpress.com

If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the
~ Engineering office at 608A266-4751 receive the material by another route.

Sincerely,

Eric Knepp, Parks erintendent



